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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Metropolitan Planning Commission 
FROM: Buz Johnson 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
SUBJECT: Similar Use Determination for Browder Metals Recycling 
  4-A-13-OB 
             
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
APPROVE a metals recycling business, including an automobile towing service, 
in the EC (Employment Center) zone, subject to the review of a development 
plan by MPC, as required.   
 
Authority: 
 
The list of permitted uses under EC zoning (Article 5, Section 5.51.02) includes 
the following at paragraph “P”: 
 
 Other uses of the same general character as those listed in this 
 section as permitted uses and deemed appropriate by the Planning 
 commission. 
 
The similar use determination application is the most appropriate way for MPC to 
make the determination as requested by the applicant.  If approved, the request 
will be subject to the review of a development plan by the Planning Commission.  
Furthermore, the use, if approved, will be allowed on any other properties zoned 
EC (Employment Center), subject to the requirements of that zone. 
 
Comments: 
 
Browder Metals Recycling has submitted this request to allow an approximate 5-
acre tract on Valgro Road in South Knox County to be used for a metals 
recycling business.  The property is currently zoned LI (Light Industrial) and A 
(Agricultural).  As described in the following letter, the business will include as an 
indoor operation, the collecting, sorting, and shipping of nonferrous metals; 
associated office space; an automobile towing service, with outdoor storage; an 
outdoor area devoted to the collecting, sorting and shipping of ferrous metals; 



Item #30 2 

and space for such accessory uses as a truck parking, truck scales and roll off 
containers. 
 
It is staff’s opinion that a metal recycling business and an automobile towing 
service, with their accessory uses, are appropriate as permitted uses in the EC 
zone.  The list of other permitted uses includes a variety of manufacturing, 
wholesaling, warehousing, and storage uses, similar in intensity and impact to 
that proposed by the applicant.  It is expected that the proposed use would have 
comparable numbers of employees, traffic, shipments of materials in and out, as 
well as noise levels and visual impact.  In addition, the EC zone requires the 
submission of a development plan for all permitted uses prior to the issuance of a 
building permit.  The development plan must comply with several site design and 
development standards to ensure compatibility between proposed EC uses and 
the surrounding area. 
 
Attachment: 
 
Exhibit A – Letter from Browder Metals Recycling, submitted March 4, 2013   
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